

Finance Committee Meeting

Thursday, June 7, 2012

Superintendent's Office

Members Present: Tim Harkins, Paul Gamache, Chet Garrison, William Perkins, Steven August, Ruth Moore, Deb Clark, Patrick Manuel

Others Present: Julie Rice, Wayne Dorr

The committee processed the recent District Budget meeting to see how we might improve the process in the future. Members found the one page article summary very helpful and hoped that we could distribute this earlier next year. Some felt it would be helpful to better explain how people can propose to make adjustments to the budget – possibly a one pager.

The committee reviewed the most up-to-date financial statement and discussed next steps with regard to the Cost Sharing Formula.

\*The Finance Committee will not meet this summer.